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Dear’Chairperson Carroll:

letter. respond: to your rocues: £0 rcvienﬂ
the tr1ba1 gaﬂlng ‘ordinance Oralnance No. 95- Og,

OCtSBer 20, 1995, 'by the Sear River 2and (Trike). Th
ponst tuta> \uch approva1 under the ;ndl:n Gaming Reg

;

_ With the Chairman's approval of the Trike's ganmi
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ThUus, the scoge’cf Ha
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“he NIGC rcqulaulon Provisions other T " thos

undef];hc _CRA or" the W* C regulations that mav’ in

riBal crdinance are’ not s:bjec: te revisey andrsapprov

:uch aocr val “‘does.:not cecnstizute approval of-specifi

. -S_1mp0ftaﬂt to note that the gaming ordinance is app
-;chlng ‘only on Indian’ lands as defined in the IGRA.
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: . , Lng
ordinance, the Tribe is now required to conduct background

Tofficials. THe NIGC =xpects to receive a sompleted ‘2
ror each kev employee and primary management. official

I\J

background lﬂvestlgatlon before lssalng e llc=nsc_;o

5;556{5(p):'

The HTCC has bevh.ad‘

Indian

-investigations on its key enmployees and primary management
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cplication

pu*suant tﬁ

C.F.R."§ 556.5(a) and an 1nvest1qat1ve reoort on each
a ksy
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~that the Tr:be S on7y parcel . trustiand wa facqqued

-enactument of Lbe LERAY 1 Baciisn 2918 Sf > - el
prohibits- guﬂ ng-on Lanus acq ad in.t
‘provide the ANIGC e documentacio
narcel fall heiaxception
chibitiér“vn § 2719 of :hat'the.T:ibé

qualifv as Indian- lands ' ‘
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. Thank you for submitting the ordinance of the Bear River
;Band of the Rohnerville Rancheria for review and approval. The
'NIGC staff and I-“look forward to worklng w1th you and the Trlbe
- in lmplementlng the IGRA

. Sincerely ydurs,




